From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent:  9/16/2010 10:34:27 AM

To: pac@cpuc.ca.gov (pac@cpuc.ca.gov); Frank Lindh (frl@cpuc.ca.gov)
(frl@cpuc.ca.gov); Brown Carol (cab@cpuc.ca.gov) (cab@cpuc.ca.gov)

Ce:
Bec:
Subject: FW: SBI Key Messages and FAQ

Here is the story line we are sharing internally for exdternal audiences. Thought you'd appreciate what
the facts are as we know them.

From: |Redacted

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 10:23 AM
To:  All PGE Officers; All PGE Chiefs of Staff; Cussimanio, Craig; DeRosa, Darleen; Foley, Beth; Garrett, Ezra; Hertzog, Brian;

Kauss, Kent; |Redacted l Kiyota, Travis; |Redacted Parnell, Renee;m Stelling, Terry;|Redacted ;
Redacted Jones, Thomas G&PR; Ittner, Mary Ellen

Cc: Dasso, Kevin
Subject: SBI Key Messages and FAQ

<L, >> <L, >>

SBI Key Messages and FAQ distribution team -

Attached please find the key messages and FAQ documents. Any updated information
since the last distribution (9/15 10:00 PM) of these documents has been included in
red.

JIC Chief

SB GT&S 0456748
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